
From: Contine, Tamara <tcontine@everlineresort.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 1:43 PM
To: Senko, Mike <mike.senko@thermofisher.com>
Subject: RE: 14th North American FTMS Conference

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Thermo Fisher Scientific. If you believe it to be suspicious, report using the Report Phish button in Outlook or send to SOC@thermofisher.com.

Mike,

Here is a link to our current banquet menus:  https://everlineresortandspaspringsummer.hyattmenus.com/ 

I will note that they are Summer menus and our winter menus will come out soon.

Buffets work great for groups allowing us to offer Vegan, Gluten Free, low carb options for those with dietary restrictions. 

We currently have 4 Buffet dinners with a low of $125++ per person and a high of $145++ per person. Our service charge is 24% and sales tax is 8.3475%. Your inclusive price person would be $196.37. 

A less expensive option would be a three course plated dinner. Prices range from $99++ to $116++ and $133 to $155.84 inclusive of tax and service charge.

Lunch pricing: Plated $62-$72++ / $83.29 - $96.73 inclusive. We have a daily buffet that changes each day and is $72++ / $96.73 inclusive

Breakfast pricing: Continental of the day $45++ / $60.45 inclusive. Buffet Breakfast $60++ and $65++ / $80.61 and $87.40 inclusive

I will add space for your dinner on Monday night.

If you are able to contract with us prior to the new menus coming out, I can confirm that pricing will not increase beyond the pricing above. Our chef can also tailor menus if these do not meet your budget.

Let me know if you have any other questions and I look forward to hearing from you with any other questions that the Florida organizers might have.

We would love to welcome you to Everline!

TAMARA CONTINE
National Sales Manager

O: 530.584..4051 M: 619.208.6880

